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Additional Contact 

Event Production Com an (if other than applicant): _________________ _ 

Address: ________________ City, State, Zip: __________ _ 

Contact Name: ______________ Title: _____________ _ 

Phone: (day) _________ (night) _______ _ Cell _________ _ 

E-mail address: ___________________ 

All City permits must be obtained through the City's Department of Sustainable Development Building 
Services Division using the Building Permit Form - Apply and pay for the permits at least 30 days before the 
event. Contact the DSD Building Services Division (954) 828-5191 with any question

�
.M#fflilffl _Yes �o If yes, how much? L.lfl---

_Yes �o Yes .L Alcohol For Sale 
If yes, how will the beverages be controlled and served? (Draft truck, bar tender, beer tub, etc.) 

*Provide State of Florida alcohol licenses and $500,000 oj'-iquor Liability Insurance 30 days before event.

Amusement Rides · _Yes �No 
If yes, name and contact of company:---------------------

What type of rides are you planning? __ .,_}J_,...[ ..... -A ....... ________________ _ 
*Florida Bureau of Fair Rides, Ron Jacobs (850) 921-1530 must be contacted 30 days before the event to schedule
Inspections and final approval of all vendors and rides QriQr to use.

_Yes �o 
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Entertain men ./_ves

Fencin or Barricades _Yes 
* Include proposed fences in your Site Plan & Narrative

_ Y es �o Fireworks & Flame Effects 

Name & Contact of Company conducting the show:-------------:,..-------­
* A permit and Fire Watch is required for all p

�
ro,chnics displays.

_ Yes _v'_ NNoFood Vendors 
* State Health Dept. Tara Palmer at (954) 397-9366 must be notified 1 O days prior to event. All Food Vendors must be
inspected by the Fire Rescue Department, Capt. Bruce Strandhagen at (954) 828-5080 to ensure compliance prior to
serving food. A fire extinguisher is required for each food booth. If a propane tank is used for a fuel source, it must be
secured on the outside of the booth. �pections dvring non-working hours cost will cost $75 per hour.

fMIMt4 _/_ Y Y ees _No 
If yes, what music 

r
rmdt(s) 'ijill be used? (amplified, acoustic, recorded, live, MC, DJ, etc): 

(rf()rdtc �ai . \\.Je J\C\3l{Yj 
List the type of equipment you will use (speakers, amplifier, drums, etc): 

�Kees 
Days and times music will be played: b��Je.en 11 rOO - 1 PaJ M �10..h 4fi
How close is the event to the nea�t residence? -...... A"""J'-t-'14'-+-----------------­
Soundproofing equipment? _../_vvi=aesi _No

Parkin Im ac __ Yes �o 
*All Parking Spaces that are impacted by an event will be billed to the event organizer through the Transportation &
Mobility Dept. and must be paid In fu

z 
the event. 

Road Closin s _ Yes _No Which Roads?-----------------­
*Closing roads requires submitting an approved Maintenance of Traffic pion to the Special Events Director for each 
agency affected BEFORE the Commission will vote on it. Some Fom1s and instructions can be found in the Special 
Events manual Appendix. To expedite the process you may want to select a pre-approved MOT plan. 

Sanitation & Waste 
Will the event encourage Recycling and Sustainability? Yes �o 
*The Green Checklist in the Events Manual can help. Recycling must be provided at all City events, facilities & parks.

Company Name Contact Phone ______ _ 
All grounds must be cleaned up Immediately after completion of event or you will be subject to fees. You are 
responsible for securing recycling services. 

Security/Police 

l'CV 10/20/15 

Who is your 
�

ontact for of�cers and security 

planning? applicant initials� . CAM 17-0161 
Exhibit 2 

Page 3 of 5



CAM 17-0161 
Exhibit 2 

Page 4 of 5



CAM 17-0161 
Exhibit 2 

Page 5 of 5




